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Dr. R~bert A. Conard 

Dr. E~gene P. Cronkite 

Marshall Islands 

BEST COPY AVAILABLE 

I read the letter from the Counsel of the Congress of Microneaia 
with i.r.te1<?st. There is no need to request them to pay the co•t of 
forwarding the materials from Brookhaven to the Marshall Islands. 
Kindly go ~~e~A qnd I suraest sending them duplic~te copies of all of 
the reports includinf the ori ~inal .~reen report of the incident. I 
am sor·cy but I have no further copies of this mvself but I believe 
that Dr. Bond has several copies still available. 

Who is Ernest Libby? He wrote quite a 3ood article but I ~oubt 
if it will have much impact ~ith the individuals concerned. 

cc: Dr. v. P. Bond 
(with copy of letter :rom Mamoru NakamurF 
and article written by Erneat Libby) 
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